ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 890032

Date: Friday, September 4, 2020

Time: 12:00-2:00 pm

Location: Zoom

Attendees: Finance Committee, Special Public
Type of Meeting: General

I.  Organizational ltems
a. Call to Order by Kayla MIsa, Vice Preside i t 12:01PM.
b. Roll Call (Establishment of Quorum)

Kayla Misa Vice President for Finance

Tu Nguyen Vice Chair for Finance Present

Diana Chavez | ASI President Present

Ma Ledi Ham Excused tardy @

Vice President for A

Loot 12:05pm
Gabiriel Avila Vice President for Act resent
Analiz Vice President for Exte sent
Marmolejo Advancement

Present
Present

Anna Nguyen
Lauren Diana

. Unexcused tardy @
John Villagra 12:06pm
Josue Present
Montenegro
ille Present
Present
Present
Unexcused tardy @
12:06pm
Present
Present
Guest of the
Gallery
the Agenda for Friday, September 4
Offered By: | Abel Gullien Seconded by: | Diana Chavez

Motion to approve the Agenda for Friday, September 4, 2020.

Page 1 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

. ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032
Discussion:
1. None

Allin Favor | All | Opposed | None | Abstained | None

d. Approval of the Minutes for Friday, July 24

Offered By: | Anna Nguyen Seconded

Motion to approve the Minutes for Friday, July

Discussion:
1. None

Offered By: | Diana Ch
Motion to approve

Discussion:
1. None

| None | Motion: Passed

ent is intended as a time for any member of the
on any issues affecting ASI and/or Cal State LA

by the p@st administration.
Kayla gave a summary presentation on each of university support groups that ASI funds.
i. Children's Center

1. Targeted population: Cal State LA Student parent’s

Page 2 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203
LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

2. Reduced rates, tuition assistance, Student parents are given
priority
3. Main purpose is to help maintain the quality of the program.
4. Supports Child Development and Education students for
employment and educational opp
5. Accredited by the NAEYC
6. Ledi asked if the Children cen
a. Jennifer Miller said t i i ting and still has
costs.
b. Kayla said tha
and forward th
7. Dena asked if Kayla cou
expenses that they didn’t a
pandemi

Dena ¢
else to
. Jennifer incur future costs with

applies and connects student
ynity service

gsk the organizers how it will be done online
State LA gives back - Students serve a
aunity partner for a day
. American Reads and Counts Program — Cal State LA
students work with teachers and students as tutors.

i. Dena added that the tutoring would be big for
elementary school because parents would
want to help their children with the online
learning

e. Read Across America — Cal State LA students give
presentations at nearby elementary schools
f. Cal State LA Here we come

Page 3 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780

FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES
FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

g. Summer Youth Employment Program
h. Toy and Food Drive

2. Epic seeks to develop
a. Community engagement
b. Personal, Social, and identity
c. Social Justice

3. Abel asked if the experiences

lopment

a virtual or physical

b. Kayla said she is coll

an gecoming meeting.

ii. Dreamer's Resourc
1. tes a safe

ible.

asked how much ASI would usually fund the food

fry.

a. Jennifer said that they budgeted for what ASI already
allocated and whatever extra would go towards
Spring

b. Ledisaid that she thinks that the amount should be
increased since it is a resource students use.

Page 4 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780

FAX.

ww

823.343.6420 CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES
W.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI ’

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

c. Jennifer said that she doesn’t want to put pressure on
increasing funding because they've already planned
for the allocated amount and want to see how it will
do first.

d. Analiz asked about the hot

e. Jennifer said that for now j
students in housing.

f. Analiz asked about i ergency grant
for food

g. Jennifersaid t

program.
only be for current

i. Jennifer explained th
came from.

she would like to talk to organizers first for more

information about how much they would need.

leration Initiatives

mer program for high school students to get started on

heir careers

. This summer was to increase the number of female students
in STEM. ASI funded to help the program with technical
resources and the students assistants who helped.

Page 5 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

3. Kayla mentioned that the program already happened
during the summer.

IV. Discussion ltems
a. Future 3&9 Budget Edits: The committee will learn
the budget and discuss further on other areas.
i. Kayla went over some of the chang e made to the 3&9.
ii. Kayla asked about the max perc |d be put into the
trailer system
1. Dena said that acco he max is

e possible edits to

2. )
3. Dena said ent on the draft audit.
il be voted on. Dena

4. John said that f > i at threshold is
needed orif its f

its based on all the fees associated, which would be a
bination of things

di said that to mitigate risks, we should allocate more just
o protect ourselves.

yla said that alternative break would be cut which is one of the
biggest things from the travel budget

Page é of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

, A ELES
WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANG

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

1. Dena explained that it was a service learning project like a
study abroad experience. Students would register to go and
work and learn.

vi. Savings in development and trainings since it was all done virtually
vii. Change GlAs for student members becau re will be a full
board of student leaders
viii. ~All 20 book vouchers for the semeste
sure if they have been used yet
1. Can add more for the S

n sent out, but not

$60,000 to still support studen
community on campus

xi. Some areas wer
1. Ledisaid th
upgrading te s or add-ons on the

website.

nat its something to look into next summer
students who can’t afford CAPs during the

| asked if ASI Funded CAPs

. Jennifer said that they are funded by the fees they
collect

. John asked if the Student Health Center was still open
. Jennifer answered that they are doing telehealth and
stress workshops

Abel added how ASI could help support CAPs

Diana said that she will email able with all the
information.

° 0

Page 7 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

3. Abel asked about the Student Health Advisory committee
and if ASI was helping them
a. Jennifer said that they're active and doing events for
students.
b. Financial Literacy Workshop: The committee will |
financial literacy workshop.
i. Reached out to other offices for coll or resources for the
event but hasn't heard anything . ave something
though just in case they don'tr
1. Analiz said that Wells
look into
i. Kayla went over the current pre
Literacy Workshop
ii. Lauren suggeste
specifics on our c
iv. John suggested to
understands topics.

t a draft of the

V. Reports

Anna Nguyen

| None | Abstained | None | Motion: Passed

Page 8 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

CERTIFICATION

Official Minutes taken for the Finance Committee of the Associated Students, Inc. Call
State LA held on Friday, September 4, 2020, through Zoom. Consensus by the ASI Finance
Committee on Friday, September 11, 2020.

Prepared by:

Tu Nguyen, Vice Chair for th ce Committee

Page 9 of 9
Finance Committee Meeting
Friday, September 4, 2020

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




